
   

 

 
 
 

Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities 
 

AGENDA 
For 

Tuesday  
February 18, 2025 

6:30 PM 
 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. General Matters 

A. Approve Minutes 

B. Public Speakers (3 minutes each) 

C. Correspondence 

3. Expenditures 

4. Administration Building Expansion 

5. Informational Items 

A. Reports/Updates 

1) Project Updates 

2) CUE Report 

3) Member Reports/Miscellaneous 

6. Public Speakers (3 minutes each) 

7. Executive Session 

8. Possible Board Action 

9. Adjourn 



 
Avon Lake Regional Water 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Board of Municipal Utilities     
 
From:  Rob Munro 
 
Subject:  Agenda Items – February 18, 2025 
 
Date:  February 14, 2025 
  
 
Item 1: Call to Order 
 
Item 2A: Approve Minutes 
 
Item 2B: Public Speakers (3 minutes) 
 
Item 2C: Correspondence 
 
Item 3: Expenditures 
 
Item 4: Administration Building Expansion – RKM  
 
As discussed at the February 4th meeting, the CUE requested a proposal from Sixmo 
Architecture for design and construction administration services to expand the 
administration building to accommodate staff needs for the next twenty (20) years.  
Sixmo provided a proposal that included the scope identified by staff.  The Sixmo scope 
of services will include replacement of the existing administration building roofs, adding 
additional ADA accessible restrooms, new Engineering Services office and meeting 
spaces, new IT server room, physical security enhancements, secure records room, 
enlarged map and plan room, and dedicated training and meeting rooms.  The 
proposed expansion will take place on the north side of the existing building, on land 
currently owned by ALRW.  This task order for professional services from Sixmo is a 
lump-sum amount of $120,000.  Staff is recommending the approval of this task order 
plus an additional five percent (5%) contingency for any out-of-scope items. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
I move to authorize the CUE to execute a task order with Sixmo Architecture for design 
and construction management services in the amount of $120,000 plus an additional 
5% contingency for any out-of-scope items. 
 
Item 5A1:       Project Updates – GKY  
 
Power Plant Update:  Cleanup of the debris from the December 2024 implosion 
continues. 
   
  



Board of Municipal Utilities 
Page 2 of 2 
 
ETL Design Services:  No update.  
 
WFP Improvements:  The Great Lakes Construction Company (GLC) has removed 
forms from the final four vertical columns on the chemical feed building and has placed 
a temporary second level as construction continues upward.  Chemical feed lines have 
been run for each of the three chemicals.  The filtrate collection manifold has been 
placed and the plant shutdown to allow this piping to be connected to existing filtrate 
piping is scheduled for Monday, February 24, 2025. 
 
SCADA Communication Upgrade:  The CUO met with representatives from the 
Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency and the information technology (IT) 
and operational technology (OT) integrators to review the findings of the assessments 
CISA had performed late in 2024.  The results were very positive, and the reports 
provide ALRW with a roadmap of how policies, procedures and equipment can be 
optimized to decrease risk of a cyber-attack even further. 
 
Techwin Project:  The CUO is working with the National Sanitation Foundation (NSF) 
and the Ohio EPA to begin the process of certifying the equipment and/or chemical to 
NSF standards to allow the hypochlorite to be used in the Water Filtration Plant. 
 
Item 5A2: CUE Report – RKM 
 
Item 5A3: Member Reports/Miscellaneous 
 
Item 6:  Public Speakers (3 minutes) 
 
Item 7: Executive Session 
 
The CUE requests an Executive Session to discuss the purchase, sale, and/or lease of 
property for public benefit and pending or imminent court action.  Based on discussion 
in the Executive Session the Board may take formal action upon reconvening the public 
meeting. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
I move to meet in Executive Session as allowed by O.R.C. §121.22 (G)(2) and (G)(3) to 
discuss the purchase, sale, and/or lease of property for public benefit and pending or 
imminent court action, and to include the CUE, the CUO, and a representative from 
Mansour Gavin. 
 
Item 8: Possible Board Action 
 
Item 9: Adjourn 



 

Board of Municipal Utilities 
Meeting Minutes 
February 4, 2025 
201 Miller Road 
Avon Lake, Ohio 

 
Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30PM. The meeting was held in-person using web-based 
video conferencing technology and streamed live over Facebook.   
 
Present: Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Mondello, Mr. Rickey, Mr. Rush, and Mrs. Schnabel.    
 
Also present: CUE Munro, CUO Yuronich, Attorney Anthony Coyne of Mansour Gavin, 
Councilwoman Amy Gentry and resident Greg Mosher of 125 Ashwood Dr. 
 
Approve Minutes 
 
Mr. Dzwonczyk presented the Minutes of the January 21, 2025 regular meeting.  With no 
additional changes, additions or corrections noted, he ordered that the minutes stand and be 
distributed as presented. 
 
Public Speakers  
 
Avon Lake resident and former employee Gregory J. Mosher of 125 Ashwood Dr. spoke about 
various topics related to his employment with Avon Lake Regional Water. 
 
Correspondence 
 
None. 
 
Expenditures 
 
Following review of expenses for funds and amounts as follows, Mr. Rickey moved, Mrs. 
Schnabel seconded, to approve the expenditures of January 17 through January 30, 2025:  
 
 Water Fund 701 $ 172,037.06 
 Water Distribution Fund 723  $ 158,218.56 
 Wastewater Fund 721 $ 124,869.89 
 Sewer Collection Fund 722  $ 112,547.38 
 ETL1 Fund 703 $ 5,347.85 
 ETL2 Fund 762 $ 15,488.34 
 LORCO Fund 749 $ 4,335.88 
 Water Construction Fund 704  $ 1,182,444.94 
 West Ridge Interconnect Fund 702 $ 1,506.29 
  
Ayes (per voice vote): Dzwonczyk, Mondello, Rickey, Rush, and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Infrastructure Technician 
 
Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that Engineering Services had interviewed candidates to fill the 
Infrastructure Technician position and pending completion of all prerequisites, Mr. Justin Conrad 
will be welcomed to the organization.  Mr. Yuronich stated that Mr. Conrad has a decade of 
experience in utility locating and will begin as an Infrastructure Technician – Step 3, $26.46/hour 
effective February 17, 2025.  Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired if this was a candidate that ALRW 
recruited and Mr. Yuronich replied that Mr. Conrad had responded to the advertisement. 
 
Administration Building Expansion 
 
Mr. Munro informed the Board that as part of ALRW’s long-term facility planning efforts he had 
requested Sixmo, an architectural firm that ALRW has a master services agreement with, to 
provide a proposal for design and construction management services for upgrades and 
expansion of the administration building.  Mr. Munro stated that the administration building is 
approximately twenty-two years old and that staffing levels have increased since it was 
designed.  Mr. Munro stated that one of the drivers for this expansion is to properly house the 
Engineering Services staff that is temporarily relocated at an off-site location.  Mr. Munro stated 
that he expects to present a proposal for the Board’s consideration and approval at the 
February 18, 2025 meeting.  Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired where the funds for this work would be 
coming from.  Mr. Munro stated that there were funds budgeted within professional services.  
Mr. Munro stated that the scope of work Sixmo provided includes conceptual, preliminary, 
design, construction documents, bid specifications and permitting and bidding services.  Mr. 
Munro added that depending on the total cost, ALRW is likely to pay cash for these 
improvements rather than taking on additional debt.  Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired about the 
expected timeline until completion.  Mr. Munro stated that he expected it would take about four 
months to complete the planning and bidding the project.  Mr. Munro also added that there had 
been money included in the 2024 budget for a complete roof replacement and since that work 
had not yet been done it would be added to this project.  Mrs. Schnabel inquired if Mr. Munro 
had an approximate size of the building expansion.  Mr. Munro stated that the only viable option 
was to expand to the north but an approximate size had not yet been determined. 
 
Project Updates 
 
Power Plant Update:  No updates.   
 
ETL Design Services:  No updates. 
 
WFP Improvements:  Mr. Yuronich, referencing the slide show, informed the Board that the final 
four vertical columns for the chemical feed structure have been formed and will soon be poured.  
Mr. Yuronich also pointed out that the final concrete slab for the chemical building had been 
poured and included additional conduit runs to allow replacement or additional chemical lines to 
be easily added in the future if required.  Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired how they were keeping the 
fresh concrete at the appropriate temperature to cure properly.  Mr. Yuronich replied that they 
were using blankets and insulation along with the diesel heaters that piped in warm air to the 
pour.  Mr. Yuronich stated that the work on the additional filters continues with the below-grade 
excavation to prepare placing the filter effluent piping.  Mr. Yuronich stated that the filter piping 
had been preassembled and welded, and that once it is connected, will be encased in concrete 
in the floor of the new building.  Mr. Yuronich added that the connection was to be made at the 
end of the month as all WFP shutdowns have to be completed during the lowest demand period 
of the year to prevent complications.  Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired if the bulk customers would be 
notified and Mr. Yuronich stated that staff will coordinate with them so that all bulk tanks can be 
filled prior to the shutdown to decrease the demand during these shutdowns as much as 
practical.  Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired if the filter piping was being encased in concrete for thrust 



 

purposes and Mr. Yuronich stated that it due to the elevation of the existing piping that dictated 
the plans. 
 
SCADA Communication Upgrade:  Mr. Yuronich stated that ALRW staff and the Information 
Technology (IT) and Operation Technology (OT) contractors will meet with the Cybersecurity 
and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) representative to review the assessments performed 
on the organization in 2024.  Mr. Yuronich stated that the results of this review will be included 
in future planning to use best available technologies in any upgrades and address any potential 
shortcomings. 
 
Techwin Project:  Mr. Yuronich stated that ALRW have ordered all necessary electrical 
equipment to connect and power the Techwin container and have a lead time of four to six 
weeks.  Mr. Yuronich also stated that staff have procured all necessary electrical permits from 
the City of Avon Lake.  Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired on the time until the unit is operational.  Mr. 
Yuronich stated that the end of March beginning of April 2025 was what was previously 
discussed as a tentative timeframe and Mr. Munro responded that Techwin has not yet set a 
firm date and this was all dependent on the unit having electrical work complete.  Mr. 
Dzwonczyk inquired if it would require some time for staff to familiarize themselves with the 
equipment.  Mr. Munro stated that initially ALRW will not be using the product due to the current 
permit at the WFP being written for chlorine gas and that staff also needs to procure NSF 
certifications prior to it being used in the treatment process. 
   
CUE Report 

Mr. Munro stated that he had provided the Board with a recent article in the Association of 
Metropolitan Water Agencies (AMWA) newsletter about the Techwin onsite hypochlorite 
generating station.  Mr. Munro stated that AMWA had interviewed him about all of the projects 
ALRW has going on and that they were very interested in the Techwin partnership. 
 
Mr. Munro stated that the emergency repair of Walker Rd. due to a leaking service line was 
completed the previous week.  Mr. Munro stated that KMU, staff, Public Works Director 
Liskovec, Avon Lake City Engineers and Avon Lake Police Department all worked together very 
well to complete this work on a busy road with minimal delays to drivers.  Mrs. Schnabel 
inquired if that was the first use of the temporary traffic signals.  Mr. Munro responded that KMU 
had provided the signals due to not wanting to accept the liability of using ALRW owned lighting. 
 
Mr. Munro stated that he will be absent from the March 4, 2025 meeting and that Mr. Yuronich 
will be taking his place.  Mr. Munro informed the Board that he was accepted into the University 
of North Carolina Water and Wastewater Leadership Center program which is a two-week long 
program for utility executives.  Mr. Munro stated that there was over one-hundred applicants 
and only thirty were accepted.  Mr. Munro stated that he was looking forward to the professional 
development. 
 
Miscellaneous & Member Reports 

Mr. Rickey stated that he had stopped at the Walker Rd. repair multiple times to check on 
progress and wanted to see if anything was done to prevent this situation in the future.  Mr. 
Munro stated that a leak could develop anywhere but that staff put a pipe chase under the road 
and insulate it to prevent freezing and allow for future replacement of this line if needed.  Mr. 
Rickey stated that staff and ALPD did a great job performing the work quickly and safely.  Mr. 
Rickey also stated that he had stopped and met with ALRW Engineering Services and had met 
the new intern, Stella Davisson.  Mr. Rickey also stated that he will be attending the monthly 
LORCO meeting and extended an invite to new Board member Mr. Mondello to expose him to 
various aspects of ALRW.  Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that he observed very orderly conduct by 
drivers as they navigated the repair zone. 



 

 
Public Speakers 

Avon Lake resident and former employee Gregory J. Mosher of 125 Ashwood Dr. continued to 
speak about various topics related to his employment with Avon Lake Regional Water and his 
displeasure with Avon Lake Regional Water and City of Avon Lake staff. 
 
Executive Session 

Mr. Rush stated that he did not anticipate formal action following the executive session. 

Mr. Rush moved, Mr. Dzwonczyk seconded, to meet in executive session as allowed by ORC 
§121.22 (G)(3) to discuss pending or imminent court action, and to include the CUE, the CUO, 
and a representative from Mansour Gavin. 

Ayes (per roll-call vote): Dzwonczyk, Mondello, Rickey, Rush and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
The Board entered Executive Session at 7:12 PM. 
 
The Board reconvened the public meeting at 7:53 PM. 
 
Adjourn 

As there was no further business, Mr. Rush moved, and Mrs. Schnabel seconded, to adjourn. 
The meeting adjourned at 7:54 PM. 
 
Ayes (per voice vote): Dzwonczyk, Mondello, Rickey, Rush and Schnabel 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Approved February 18, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
John Dzwonczyk, Chairman  Robert Munro, Clerk 
 
 



Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

 3
5,

29
0.

86
 

Sa
la

rie
s 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

3 
51

10
2

35
,2

90
.8

6
$ 

   
   

 
15

0,
04

8.
31

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

86
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
82

.5
5%

2
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
10

6.
62

 
Pa

rt 
Ti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

3 
51

10
5

1,
10

6.
62

$ 
   

   
   

1,
95

8.
34

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,2
65

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

82
.6

2%
3

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
2,

07
6.

04
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
la

nt
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

3 
51

10
6.

10
1

2,
07

6.
04

$ 
   

   
   

7,
12

7.
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
49

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

85
.6

3%
4

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

46
2.

47
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

3 
51

10
6.

10
3

1,
46

2.
47

$ 
   

   
   

4,
66

1.
78

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
1.

92
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
3 

51
10

6.
10

4
31

.9
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
14

1.
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

11
8.

57
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

3 
51

10
6.

10
5

11
8.

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

98
6.

91
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
2,

06
3.

35
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 T
im

e 
Bu

y 
Ba

ck
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

3 
52

11
5

2,
06

3.
35

$ 
   

   
   

22
,4

21
.6

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
55

.1
6%

8
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

30
1.

85
 

M
M

O
 H

R
A/

SH
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t -
 0

1/
31

/2
02

5
52

20
3

9
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

 (5
84

.6
5)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

3 
52

20
3

10
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

11
0.

54
 

M
M

O
 H

R
A/

SH
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t -
 0

2/
07

/2
02

5
52

20
3

(1
72

.2
6)

$ 
   

   
   

  
69

,7
30

.6
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

1,
14

9.
00

$ 
   

   
 

82
.6

2%
11

O
hi

o 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

   
5,

76
4.

71
 

O
PE

R
S 

- E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

- O
PE

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

ha
re

*
52

20
9

5,
76

4.
71

$ 
   

   
   

26
,3

39
.5

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
4,

84
1.

00
$ 

   
   

 
87

.1
4%

12
In

te
rn

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

59
6.

16
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
- F

ED
ER

AL
 - 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ax
es

*
52

21
2

59
6.

16
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
70

4.
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

,2
16

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

87
.2

5%
13

D
av

e 
R

ic
ke

y
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
5.

00
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 F

ilin
g 

Fe
e 

fo
r A

nn
ua

l D
is

cl
os

ur
e 

Fe
es

 - 
W

D
L

53
50

0
35

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

3,
97

3.
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

81
.0

8%
14

Pa
r C

od
e 

Sy
m

bo
lo

gy
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

5.
00

 
O

ff 
Sp

l -
 A

LR
W

 A
ss

et
 T

ag
s 

1/
17

/2
5 

- W
D

L 
1/

2
53

60
2

15
Q

ua
di

en
t F

in
an

ce
 U

SA
, I

nc
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
2.

22
 

Po
st

ag
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

- I
nk

 C
ar

tri
dg

e 
1/

15
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
60

2
16

Fe
de

x 
C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
24

1.
85

 
Sh

ip
pi

ng
 C

ha
rg

es
 - 

H
al

og
en

 V
al

ve
 1

/2
9/

25
 - 

R
TK

53
60

2
39

9.
07

$ 
   

   
   

   
48

8.
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
,7

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
97

.9
4%

17
E.

 M
. S

er
vi

ce
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

23
2.

12
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
FA

SC
O

 O
EM

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t M
ot

or
 1

/1
0/

25
 - 

R
TK

53
60

7
18

Ea
to

n 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
6,

89
8.

00
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
W

FP
 P

XM
22

50
 M

et
er

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 1
/2

1/
25

 - 
R

TK
53

60
7

19
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

   
37

0.
07

 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Fl
at

-F
re

e 
Pu

r F
oa

m
 W

he
el

, G
as

 R
eg

ul
at

or
 - 

R
TK

53
60

7
20

La
nd

m
ar

k 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 I,
 L

P
 $

   
   

   
1,

91
1.

00
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t H

at
ch

 @
 W

FP
 1

/2
9/

25
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

60
7

9,
41

1.
19

$ 
   

   
   

22
,3

85
.2

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
,4

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
72

.1
6%

21
Bo

nd
ed

 C
he

m
ic

al
s 

In
c

 $
   

   
 5

7,
54

0.
06

 
O

p 
Sp

l -
 S

od
iu

m
 S

ilic
of

lu
or

id
e 

- J
R

G
-W

53
61

1
22

Jo
ne

s 
C

he
m

ic
al

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

 1
1,

55
0.

00
 

O
p 

Sp
l -

 C
hl

or
in

e 
@

 W
FP

 2
/4

/2
5 

- J
R

G
-W

53
61

1
23

M
un

ic
ip

ay
 F

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

2,
09

2.
10

 
M

on
th

ly 
M

er
ch

an
t F

ee
s 

- W
 1

/2
53

61
1

24
Sa

l C
he

m
ic

al
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

 1
3,

10
4.

00
 

O
p 

Sp
l -

 S
m

ar
tP

ho
s 

2/
4/

25
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
1

25
U

SA
LC

O
, L

LC
 In

c.
 $

   
   

 2
8,

07
6.

16
 

O
p 

Sp
l -

 A
lu

m
 @

 W
FP

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
61

1
11

2,
36

2.
32

$ 
   

  
22

4,
64

1.
32

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
25

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
82

.0
3%

26
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

3.
37

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

AA
 A

lk
al

in
e 

Ba
tte

rie
s 

1/
16

/2
5 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2
27

U
lin

e
 $

   
   

   
   

29
7.

13
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Ta

bl
ec

lo
th

s,
 T

ow
el

s,
 A

ir 
Fr

es
he

ne
rs

 1
/1

0/
25

 - 
R

KM
 1

/4
53

61
2

28
Yo

un
g 

Se
cu

rit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 9
.3

0 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Ke
ys

 D
up

lic
at

ed
 (3

) 1
/3

0/
25

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2

32
9.

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
30

7.
51

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
29

C
ap

ita
l O

ne
 T

ra
de

 C
re

di
t (

E&
H

 H
ar

dw
ar

e)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.3
2 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

R
TK

 1
/3

53
61

2.
00

1
30

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

67
0.

34
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
In

du
ce

r, 
M

ul
tim

et
er

 1
/1

7/
25

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2.

00
1

31
M

cm
as

te
r-C

ar
r

 $
   

   
   

   
31

2.
95

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Fi
tti

ng
s,

 V
al

ve
s,

 P
ip

e 
- R

TK
53

61
2.

00
1

32
Tr

ic
o 

O
xy

ge
n 

C
om

pa
ny

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
10

9.
14

 
M

nt
 G

as
es

 @
 W

FP
 &

 W
R

F 
1/

29
/2

5 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2.

00
1

1,
10

0.
75

$ 
   

   
   

1,
56

8.
55

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

99
.1

0%
33

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l R
es

ou
rc

es
 A

ss
oc

. I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

32
6.

69
 

La
b 

Sp
l @

 W
FP

 1
0/

3/
24

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
61

3
34

Tr
ic

o 
O

xy
ge

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

20
8.

00
 

M
nt

 G
as

es
 @

 W
FP

 1
/3

1/
25

 - 
JR

G
-W

 2
/2

53
61

3
53

4.
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
7,

25
6.

06
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
94

.2
0%

35
C

om
D

oc
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
23

0.
09

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Xe
ro

x 
C

op
ie

r M
et

er
in

g 
1/

20
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

1
36

O
hi

o 
R

ur
al

 W
at

er
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
 $

   
   

   
1,

75
3.

75
 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
20

25
 M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
Fe

es
 1

/1
/2

5 
- R

KM
 1

/2
53

70
1

1,
98

3.
84

$ 
   

   
   

4,
08

8.
65

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

75
.9

5%
37

Xe
ro

x 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
20

5.
23

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Xe
ro

x 
C

op
ie

r L
ea

se
s 

1/
19

/2
5-

2/
18

/2
5 

- W
D

L 
1/

4
53

70
1.

00
1

20
5.

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

41
0.

47
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

79
.4

8%
38

Le
m

on
 S

tit
ch

 M
ed

ia
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

87
5.

00
 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

gm
t -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

G
Y 

1/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
39

Br
ak

ey
 E

ne
rg

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

53
6.

25
 

M
o.

 F
ee

 fo
r E

ne
rg

y 
M

gm
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- W

D
L 

1/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
1,

41
1.

25
$ 

   
   

   
21

,8
41

.4
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

98
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

-1
18

.8
5%

40
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

1,
58

1.
27

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 3
33

70
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

- W
FP

 1
2/

17
/2

4-
1/

20
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
1

1,
58

1.
27

$ 
   

   
   

2,
42

0.
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,7
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

84
.5

9%
41

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
3.

62
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- W

FP
 L

ab
 1

2/
17

/2
4-

1/
20

/2
5 

- G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
42

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5.

68
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 3

33
99

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- S

IP
 B

ld
g 

12
/1

7/
24

-1
/2

0/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

43
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
15

5.
63

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 9
2 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
12

/1
7/

24
-1

/2
0/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
44

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

11
8.

58
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- W

FP
 A

ux
 1

2/
17

/2
4-

1/
20

/2
5 

- G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
45

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
1,

17
6.

69
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
- G

ar
ag

e 
12

/1
7/

24
-1

/2
0/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
1,

57
0.

20
$ 

   
   

   
2,

73
7.

69
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

46
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

 1
9,

05
7.

94
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

33
70

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
12

/1
7/

24
-1

/1
6/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

1
47

En
gi

e 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

 2
6,

75
0.

62
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 1

/2
9/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

1
45

,8
08

.5
6

$ 
   

   
 

86
,6

94
.1

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
4,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
85

.4
1%

48
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
7.

12
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 A

L 
Lo

ca
tio

ns
 2

/4
/2

5
53

70
3.

00
2

49
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
 1

6,
83

0.
76

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 1
/2

9/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

16
,9

17
.8

8
$ 

   
   

 
57

,0
31

.0
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

81
.3

0%
50

Av
on

 L
ak

e 
R

eg
io

na
l W

at
er

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 4
.4

2 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
fro

m
 E

TL
s 

- K
re

bs
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
4

4.
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
8.

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

51
Al

ta
fib

er
 $

   
   

   
   

25
4.

66
 

Te
le

ph
on

e 
Sv

c 
12

/2
0/

24
-1

/1
9/

25
 - 

G
Y 

1/
4

53
70

5
52

AT
&T

 M
ob

ilit
y

 $
   

   
   

   
19

9.
81

 
C

el
l P

ho
ne

 S
vc

 - 
12

/1
8/

24
-1

/1
7/

25
 - 

R
KM

 1
/4

53
70

5
53

C
ha

rte
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

13
9.

98
 

In
te

rn
et

 S
vc

 @
 W

FP
 2

/1
/2

5-
2/

28
/2

5 
- J

R
G

-W
53

70
5

59
4.

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
11

2.
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

32
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

82
.4

2%
54

D
an

ie
l J

. T
al

ar
ek

 $
   

   
   

   
95

3.
04

 
20

24
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
Ta

xe
s 

- 3
21

19
 D

iv
is

io
n 

R
d 

- W
D

L
53

70
6

55
D

an
ie

l J
. T

al
ar

ek
 $

   
   

   
3,

57
4.

96
 

20
24

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

Ta
xe

s 
- 8

4 
M

oo
re

 R
d 

- W
D

L
53

70
6

56
D

an
ie

l J
. T

al
ar

ek
 $

   
   

   
4,

00
3.

76
 

20
24

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

Ta
xe

s 
- W

es
t S

ho
re

 R
d 

(1
01

-0
59

) -
 W

D
L

53
70

6
57

D
an

ie
l J

. T
al

ar
ek

 $
   

   
   

   
34

6.
46

 
20

24
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
Ta

xe
s 

- W
es

t S
ho

re
 R

d 
(1

02
-0

02
) -

 W
D

L
53

70
6

58
D

an
ie

l J
. T

al
ar

ek
 $

   
   

   
   

32
9.

46
 

20
24

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

Ta
xe

s 
- W

es
t S

ho
re

 R
d 

(1
02

-0
01

) -
 W

D
L

53
70

6

FE
B

R
U

AR
Y 

18
, 2

02
5

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
30

 - 
FE

B
R

U
AR

Y 
13

, 2
02

5
FU

N
D

 7
01

 - 
W

AT
ER

AV
O

N
 L

AK
E 

R
EG

IO
N

AL
 W

AT
ER



59
D

an
ie

l J
. T

al
ar

ek
 $

   
   

   
5,

71
5.

44
 

20
24

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

Ta
xe

s 
- 6

4 
W

es
t S

ho
re

 - 
W

D
L

53
70

6
60

D
an

ie
l J

. T
al

ar
ek

 $
   

   
   

3,
18

8.
16

 
20

24
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
Ta

xe
s 

- 6
8 

W
es

t S
ho

re
 R

d 
- W

D
L

53
70

6
61

D
an

ie
l J

. T
al

ar
ek

 $
   

   
   

2,
55

4.
02

 
20

24
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
Ta

xe
s 

- 7
6 

W
es

t S
ho

re
 R

d 
- W

D
L

53
70

6
20

,6
65

.3
0

$ 
   

   
 

20
,6

65
.3

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
1.

59
%

62
R

an
da

ll's
 L

aw
n 

C
ar

e 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

19
3.

94
 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
Bu

lk
 S

al
t 1

2/
30

/2
4 

- R
TK

 1
/4

53
70

8
19

3.
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
27

6.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
96

.3
2%

63
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

4,
11

1.
93

 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

H
ea

te
rs

 1
/1

7/
25

 - 
R

TK
53

70
8.

00
1

4,
11

1.
93

$ 
   

   
   

6,
77

3.
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

87
.6

8%
64

Ac
qu

ire
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

85
7.

63
 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
An

nu
al

 F
ire

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

In
sp

 &
 M

nt
 @

 W
FP

 - 
R

TK
53

70
8.

00
3

85
7.

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

85
7.

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

71
.4

1%
65

H
ac

h 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

 1
1,

35
3.

21
 

Eq
p 

- S
pe

ct
ro

ph
ot

om
et

er
 @

 W
FP

 1
/1

5/
25

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
80

4.
00

1
11

,3
53

.2
1

$ 
   

   
 

11
,9

85
.4

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
20

.1
0%

66
Si

xm
o 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
86

2.
50

 
M

as
te

r P
la

nn
in

g 
St

ud
y 

- S
ch

em
at

ic
 D

es
ig

n 
1/

31
/2

5 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

80
6

86
2.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

13
,1

26
.8

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
9,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
97

.0
1%

67
Ei

le
en

 F
or

st
er

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

3.
61

 
R

ef
un

d 
of

 O
ve

r P
ay

m
en

t o
f F

in
al

 B
ill 

1/
23

/2
5 

- W
D

L 
1/

2
53

90
1

68
W

en
dy

 H
an

sb
or

ou
gh

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

0.
07

 
R

ef
un

d 
fo

r A
cc

id
en

ta
l O

ve
r P

ay
m

en
t 1

/1
6/

25
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

90
1

69
Ja

m
es

 L
az

ar
tic

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
78

 
R

ef
un

d 
fo

r A
cc

id
en

ta
l O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t o

f Q
trl

y 
Bi

ll 
1/

16
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

1/
2

53
90

1
70

Am
y 

Kl
ei

n
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
5.

54
 

R
ef

un
d 

fo
r A

cc
id

en
ta

l O
ve

r P
ay

m
en

t o
f F

in
al

 B
ill 

1/
16

/2
5 

- W
D

L 
1/

2
53

90
1

71
An

dr
ew

 J
ed

ic
k

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1.
25

 
R

ef
un

d 
fo

r A
cc

id
en

ta
l O

ve
r P

ay
m

en
t o

f F
in

al
 B

ill 
1/

16
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

1/
2

53
90

1
72

Jo
hn

 B
ar

th
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5.

85
 

R
ef

un
d 

fo
r A

cc
id

en
ta

l O
ve

r P
ay

m
en

t o
f F

in
al

 B
ill 

1/
16

/2
5 

- W
D

L 
1/

2
53

90
1

24
2.

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

27
7.

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
73

Se
el

ey
, S

av
id

ge
, E

be
rt 

& 
G

ou
ra

sh
 C

o.
, L

PA
 $

   
   

   
   

33
8.

00
 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- E

as
em

en
ts

/P
ro

pe
rty

 A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

 1
/1

7/
25

 - 
R

KM
 1

/4
53

90
7.

00
2

74
Se

el
ey

, S
av

id
ge

, E
be

rt 
& 

G
ou

ra
sh

 C
o.

, L
PA

 $
   

   
   

2,
08

9.
00

 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- G
en

er
al

 M
at

te
rs

 1
/1

7/
25

 - 
R

KM
 1

/4
53

90
7.

00
2

2,
42

7.
00

$ 
   

   
   

2,
42

7.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 $

   
  2

83
,3

01
.9

7 
28

3,
30

1.
97

$ 
   

  



Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

 3
4,

08
1.

83
 

Sa
la

rie
s 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

3 
51

10
2

34
,0

81
.8

3
$ 

   
   

 
64

,6
98

.2
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
52

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

87
.6

8%
2

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

10
6.

62
 

Pa
rt 

Ti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
3 

51
10

5
1,

10
6.

62
$ 

   
   

   
1,

95
8.

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,2

65
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
82

.6
2%

3
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
80

3.
62

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

la
nt

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
3 

51
10

6.
10

1
80

3.
62

$ 
   

   
   

   
80

3.
62

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
51

9.
89

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
3 

51
10

6.
10

2
51

9.
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
51

9.
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

52
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
99

.0
1%

5
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
40

9.
52

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 A

dm
in

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
3 

51
10

6.
10

3
40

9.
52

$ 
   

   
   

   
87

0.
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

1.
92

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

3 
51

10
6.

10
4

31
.9

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
29

5.
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
23

7.
15

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 O

ffi
ce

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
3 

51
10

6.
10

5
23

7.
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
44

3.
02

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

5,
12

0.
44

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
3 

52
11

5
5,

12
0.

44
$ 

   
   

   
8,

40
2.

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

69
,6

33
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
87

.9
3%

9
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
6.

60
 

M
M

O
 H

R
A/

SH
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t -
 0

1/
31

/2
02

5
52

20
3

10
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

30
1.

86
 

M
M

O
 H

R
A/

SH
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t -
 0

1/
31

/2
02

5
52

20
3

11
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

 (8
84

.1
8)

Pa
yr

ol
l P

os
t B

W
 B

i-W
ee

kl
y 

22
02

53
 H

os
pi

ta
liz

at
io

n
52

20
3

12
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
1.

52
 

M
M

O
 H

R
A/

SH
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t -
 0

2/
07

/2
02

5
52

20
3

(4
54

.2
0)

$ 
   

   
   

  
20

,3
75

.2
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

7,
21

1.
00

$ 
   

   
 

92
.3

7%
13

O
hi

o 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

   
5,

78
7.

24
 

O
PE

R
S 

- E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

- O
PE

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

ha
re

*
52

20
9

5,
78

7.
24

$ 
   

   
   

10
,7

58
.0

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
7,

16
1.

00
$ 

   
   

 
93

.5
6%

14
In

te
rn

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

59
4.

22
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
- F

ED
ER

AL
 - 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ax
es

*
52

21
2

59
4.

22
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
12

3.
74

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

,6
14

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

93
.6

2%
15

Av
on

 B
oo

t S
ho

p 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
9.

99
 

Bo
ot

 A
llo

w
an

ce
 - 

St
el

la
 D

av
is

so
n 

1/
30

/2
5 

- G
Y 

2/
2

52
22

6
69

.9
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

32
9.

64
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

89
.0

1%
16

Tr
ea

su
re

r, 
St

at
e 

of
 O

hi
o

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

0.
00

 
In

di
vi

du
al

 F
ire

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
20

25
 - 

B.
 K

lo
nk

 - 
G

Y
53

50
0

17
Br

ad
le

y,
 T

im
ot

hy
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

.5
0 

C
D

L 
R

en
ew

al
 - 

T.
 B

ra
dl

ey
 2

/6
/2

5 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

50
0

49
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
6,

11
8.

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
70

.8
6%

18
Q

ua
di

en
t F

in
an

ce
 U

SA
, I

nc
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
2.

22
 

Po
st

ag
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

- I
nk

 C
ar

tri
dg

e 
1/

15
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

3/
4

53
60

2
62

.2
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

10
,5

16
.3

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

71
,2

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
85

.2
4%

19
W

EX
 F

le
et

 U
ni

ve
rs

al
 $

   
   

   
1,

97
3.

15
 

Fu
el

 fo
r V

eh
ic

le
s 

1/
31

/2
5 

- W
D

L 
2/

2
53

60
4

1,
97

3.
15

$ 
   

   
   

3,
24

8.
25

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,3
60

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

82
.3

1%
20

M
ur

ph
y 

Tr
ac

to
r &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

1.
60

 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Pi
n,

 B
uc

ke
t T

oo
th

 1
/1

4/
25

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

60
7

21
Th

e 
C

ra
un

 L
ie

bi
ng

 C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

1,
34

4.
50

 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

G
X1

60
 P

um
p 

R
ep

ai
r 1

/1
5/

25
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
60

7
1,

41
6.

10
$ 

   
   

   
3,

00
2.

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

39
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
92

.4
2%

22
Yo

un
g 

Se
cu

rit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
20

7.
54

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Pa
dl

oc
ks

 K
ey

ed
 (1

2)
 1

/2
1/

25
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2
23

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
3.

36
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
AA

 A
lk

al
in

e 
Ba

tte
rie

s 
1/

16
/2

5 
- R

TK
 3

/4
53

61
2

24
U

lin
e

 $
   

   
   

   
29

7.
13

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Ta
bl

ec
lo

th
s,

 T
ow

el
s,

 A
ir 

Fr
es

he
ne

rs
 1

/1
0/

25
 - 

R
KM

 3
/4

53
61

2
25

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

13
6.

00
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Fi

re
 H

os
e 

Ad
ap

te
r 1

/2
9/

25
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2
26

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
   

3,
39

2.
40

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

R
ub

be
r G

as
ke

t, 
C

op
pe

r T
ub

es
, C

hl
or

in
e 

G
ra

nu
le

s 
- R

TK
53

61
2

4,
05

6.
43

$ 
   

   
   

29
,9

61
.3

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

95
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
68

.6
6%

27
AB

C
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
en

ta
l &

 S
al

es
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

8.
25

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

H
illm

an
 F

as
te

ne
rs

, P
VC

 D
is

ch
ar

ge
 H

os
e 

1/
31

/2
5 

- R
TK

 2
/2

53
61

2.
00

4
28

Ac
tiv

e 
Pl

um
bi

ng
 S

up
pl

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

5.
37

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

C
om

pr
es

si
on

 A
da

pt
er

, S
tif

fn
er

, C
ou

pl
in

gs
 - 

R
TK

 2
/2

53
61

2.
00

4
29

C
ap

ita
l O

ne
 T

ra
de

 C
re

di
t (

E&
H

 H
ar

dw
ar

e)
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
9.

03
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

R
TK

 3
/3

53
61

2.
00

4
30

H
ar

ol
d 

Ar
ch

er
 &

 S
on

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

31
4.

23
 

St
on

e 
fo

r R
ep

ai
rs

 1
/2

0/
25

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2.

00
4

31
La

ke
sh

or
e 

To
ol

 &
  E

qu
ip

m
en

t L
TE

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
11

5.
10

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

M
ak

ita
 Im

pa
ct

 R
ep

ai
rs

 1
2/

30
/2

4 
- R

TK
 2

/2
53

61
2.

00
4

32
Si

te
O

ne
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 S
up

pl
y,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0.
90

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Pu
sh

 J
ob

 - 
D

ou
bl

e 
W

ea
ve

 P
ip

e 
Pu

lle
r -

 R
TK

53
61

2.
00

4
33

Tr
ic

o 
O

xy
ge

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
7.

78
 

M
nt

 G
as

es
 @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

1/
31

/2
5 

- R
TK

53
61

2.
00

4
1,

71
0.

66
$ 

   
   

   
5,

12
4.

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
83

.9
9%

34
Ba

dg
er

 M
et

er
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

22
9.

68
 

Be
ac

on
 H

os
tin

g 
Sv

c 
& 

C
el

lu
la

r L
TE

 - 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

R
TK

 2
/2

53
61

2.
00

5
22

9.
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
17

,0
68

.0
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
75

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

97
.7

2%
35

Ba
dg

er
 M

et
er

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
65

5.
02

 
Be

ac
on

 H
os

tin
g 

Sv
c 

& 
C

el
lu

la
r L

TE
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
R

TK
 2

/2
53

70
1

36
C

om
D

oc
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
23

0.
09

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Xe
ro

x 
C

op
ie

r M
et

er
in

g 
1/

20
/2

5 
- W

D
L

53
70

1
37

G
eo

ta
b 

U
SA

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
8.

50
 

D
ia

gn
os

tic
 a

nd
 A

na
lys

is
 (4

 V
eh

ic
le

s)
 1

/3
1/

25
 - 

W
D

L 
2/

2
53

70
1

38
N

or
th

ea
st

 B
lu

ep
rin

t &
 S

up
pl

y 
C

o.
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
85

0.
54

 
20

24
 W

at
er

 B
un

dl
e 

- S
pe

c 
Bo

ok
s,

 B
on

d 
R

ep
ro

 1
/2

8/
25

 - 
R

TK
53

70
1

39
O

hi
o 

R
ur

al
 W

at
er

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

1,
75

3.
75

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

20
25

 M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

Fe
es

 1
/1

/2
5 

- R
KM

 2
/2

53
70

1
40

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 8

.0
0 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
M

ic
ro

so
ft 

Vi
si

o 
M

on
th

ly 
Fe

e 
1/

6/
25

 - 
W

D
L

53
70

1
3,

53
5.

90
$ 

   
   

   
7,

40
1.

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
5,

90
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
93

.0
1%

41
Xe

ro
x 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

20
5.

24
 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
Xe

ro
x 

C
op

ie
r L

ea
se

s 
1/

19
/2

5-
2/

18
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

4/
4

53
70

1.
00

1
20

5.
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
41

0.
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
94

.2
2%

42
Br

ak
ey

 E
ne

rg
y,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
53

6.
25

 
M

o.
 F

ee
 fo

r E
ne

rg
y 

M
gm

t -
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- W
D

L 
4/

4
53

70
1.

00
2

43
C

om
pl

et
e 

C
on

cr
et

e
 $

   
   

   
   

45
0.

00
 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
Sa

w
 C

ut
 @

 B
ec

k 
& 

La
ke

 R
ds

 1
/2

8/
25

 - 
R

TK
53

70
1.

00
2

44
C

om
pl

et
e 

C
on

cr
et

e
 $

   
   

   
   

45
0.

00
 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
Sa

w
 C

ut
 @

 P
ar

kw
oo

d 
& 

La
ke

 R
ds

 1
/2

3/
25

 - 
R

TK
53

70
1.

00
2

45
Le

m
on

 S
tit

ch
 M

ed
ia

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
87

5.
00

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 M
gm

t -
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
G

Y 
4/

4
53

70
1.

00
2

46
Se

cu
rit

ec
 O

ne
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
48

9.
60

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

An
nu

al
 B

riv
o 

Sa
aS

 F
ee

s 
- S

to
ra

ge
 B

ld
g,

 W
as

h 
Ba

y 
- R

TK
 2

/2
53

70
1.

00
2

2,
80

0.
85

$ 
   

   
   

5,
60

3.
97

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

9,
62

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

97
.0

4%
47

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
3,

50
2.

72
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
12

/2
7/

24
-1

/2
8/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
48

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

23
1.

43
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 9

0 
M

oo
re

 R
d 

12
/1

7/
24

-1
/2

0/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

3,
73

4.
15

$ 
   

   
   

6,
22

5.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

,7
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

79
.7

2%
49

En
gi

e 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

   
   

43
5.

83
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 1

/2
9/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
43

5.
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

61
1.

52
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
91

.9
4%

50
Al

ta
fib

er
 $

   
   

   
   

25
4.

66
 

Te
le

ph
on

e 
Sv

c 
12

/2
0/

24
-1

/1
9/

25
 - 

G
Y 

4/
4

53
70

5
51

AT
&T

 M
ob

ilit
y

 $
   

   
   

   
19

9.
80

 
C

el
l P

ho
ne

 S
vc

 - 
12

/1
8/

24
-1

/1
7/

25
 - 

R
KM

 4
/4

53
70

5
52

C
ha

rte
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
4.

99
 

In
te

rn
et

 S
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
2/

1/
25

-2
/2

8/
25

 - 
G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
5

54
9.

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
28

6.
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,9
75

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

93
.2

2%
53

D
an

ie
l J

. T
al

ar
ek

 $
   

   
 2

0,
30

0.
18

 
20

24
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
Ta

xe
s 

- S
hi

el
ds

 A
ve

 - 
W

D
L 

2/
2

53
70

6
54

D
an

ie
l J

. T
al

ar
ek

 $
   

   
   

1,
78

6.
70

 
20

24
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
Ta

xe
s 

- L
ak

e 
R

d 
(1

15
-0

17
) -

 W
D

L 
2/

2
53

70
6

55
D

an
ie

l J
. T

al
ar

ek
 $

   
   

   
5,

32
5.

72
 

20
24

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

Ta
xe

s 
- L

ak
e 

R
d 

(1
11

-0
14

) -
 W

D
L 

2/
2

53
70

6
27

,4
12

.6
0

$ 
   

   
 

27
,4

12
.6

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
8.

62
%

56
Sy

lv
es

te
r T

ru
ck

 &
 T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
24

8.
89

 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Ti
re

 C
ha

ng
e 

1/
24

/2
5 

- R
TK

 2
/2

53
70

7
24

8.
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
24

8.
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
,7

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
98

.5
1%

57
Bl

ac
k 

D
og

 P
es

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
7.

50
 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
Pe

st
 C

on
tro

l @
 9

0 
M

oo
re

 R
d 

1/
17

/2
5 

- J
R

G
-E

 2
/2

53
70

8
58

Bl
ac

k 
D

og
 P

es
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

5.
00

 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

Pe
st

 C
on

tro
l @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

1/
21

/2
5 

- R
TK

 2
/2

53
70

8
59

R
an

da
ll's

 L
aw

n 
C

ar
e 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
19

3.
93

 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

Bu
lk

 S
al

t 1
2/

30
/2

4 
- R

TK
 4

/4
53

70
8

60
FL

B 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

o.
 C

or
p.

 $
   

   
   

   
74

1.
50

 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

In
sp

 &
 A

dj
us

t F
ire

 D
oo

r, 
Sh

op
 D

oo
r @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

- R
TK

 2
/2

53
70

8
1,

06
7.

93
$ 

   
   

   
1,

39
3.

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
93

.8
0%

FU
N

D
 7

23
 - 

D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
30

 - 
FE

B
R

U
AR

Y 
13

, 2
02

5
FE

B
R

U
AR

Y 
18

, 2
02

5



61
Ac

qu
ire

 F
ire

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
34

6.
25

 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

An
nu

al
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
In

sp
 &

 M
nt

 @
 2

01
 M

ille
r -

 R
TK

 2
/2

53
70

8.
00

3
34

6.
25

$ 
   

   
   

   
34

6.
25

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

44
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
99

.2
2%

62
C

N
A 

Su
re

ty
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0.

00
 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Bo

nd
 R

en
ew

al
 - 

W
. L

og
an

 2
02

5 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

71
0

50
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

31
,9

44
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
99

.3
7%

63
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
89

2.
50

 
Eq

p 
- T

ru
ck

 S
to

ra
ge

 D
ra

w
er

 1
/1

6/
25

 - 
R

TK
 2

/2
53

80
4

89
2.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

3,
83

8.
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

96
.8

0%
64

U
lin

e
 $

   
   

   
   

92
0.

21
 

O
ff 

Eq
p 

- O
ffi

ce
 C

ha
irs

 (8
) 1

/1
0/

25
 - 

R
KM

 2
/2

53
80

4.
00

2
92

0.
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

24
2.

28
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
98

.7
6%

65
Se

el
ey

, S
av

id
ge

, E
be

rt 
& 

G
ou

ra
sh

 C
o.

, L
PA

 $
   

   
   

   
33

8.
00

 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- E
as

em
en

ts
/P

ro
pe

rty
 A

cq
ui

si
tio

ns
 1

/1
7/

25
 - 

R
KM

 4
/4

53
90

7.
00

2
66

Se
el

ey
, S

av
id

ge
, E

be
rt 

& 
G

ou
ra

sh
 C

o.
, L

PA
 $

   
   

   
2,

08
9.

00
 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- G

en
er

al
 M

at
te

rs
 1

/1
7/

25
 - 

R
KM

 4
/4

53
90

7.
00

2
2,

42
7.

00
$ 

   
   

   
18

,3
81

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

63
.2

4%
67

Er
ie

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 T
itl

e
 $

   
  2

58
,6

01
.9

9 
Pr

op
er

ty
 a

t 7
4 

W
. S

ho
re

 R
d.

, A
vo

n 
La

ke
, O

H
 2

/2
55

00
8

25
8,

60
1.

99
$ 

   
  

25
8,

60
1.

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

82
.7

6%
 $

   
  3

61
,0

34
.7

7 
36

1,
03

4.
77

$ 
   

  



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
 3

5,
46

1.
40

 
Sa

la
rie

s 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
3 

51
10

2
35

,4
61

.4
0

$ 
   

   
 

15
5,

36
4.

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
78

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

80
.0

8%
2

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
53

9.
48

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

la
nt

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
3 

51
10

6.
10

1
1,

53
9.

48
$ 

   
   

   
4,

69
4.

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
93

.2
9%

3
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

28
5.

78
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

3 
51

10
6.

10
3

28
5.

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

88
4.

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
95

2.
60

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
3 

52
11

5
95

2.
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
13

,5
63

.9
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
99

,2
35

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

86
.3

3%
5

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

 (7
38

.5
3)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

3 
52

20
3

(7
38

.5
3)

$ 
   

   
   

  
70

,0
75

.8
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

8,
91

5.
00

$ 
   

   
 

78
.6

9%
6

O
hi

o 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

   
5,

35
3.

52
 

O
PE

R
S 

- E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

- O
PE

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

ha
re

*
52

20
9

5,
35

3.
52

$ 
   

   
   

25
,0

10
.8

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
6,

38
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
84

.0
1%

7
In

te
rn

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

53
1.

86
 

M
ed

ic
ar

e 
- F

ED
ER

AL
 - 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ax
es

*
52

21
2

53
1.

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
52

4.
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

,1
97

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

84
.4

1%
8

U
SA

 B
lu

eb
oo

k
 $

   
   

   
   

12
8.

20
 

Ed
u 

- W
W

 T
re

at
m

en
t F

un
da

m
en

ta
ls

 1
/1

7/
25

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
50

0
12

8.
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

03
6.

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
,5

64
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
78

.2
6%

9
Pa

r C
od

e 
Sy

m
bo

lo
gy

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
5.

00
 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 A
LR

W
 A

ss
et

 T
ag

s 
1/

17
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

2/
2

53
60

2
10

Q
ua

di
en

t F
in

an
ce

 U
SA

, I
nc

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

2.
23

 
Po

st
ag

e 
Su

pp
lie

s 
- I

nk
 C

ar
tri

dg
e 

1/
15

/2
5 

- W
D

L 
2/

4
53

60
2

15
7.

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

22
2.

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

99
.1

1%
11

Sc
hu

ltz
 F

lu
id

 H
an

dl
in

g 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t I

nc
 $

   
   

   
1,

55
0.

91
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Eb

ar
a 

D
om

in
at

or
 S

ub
m

er
si

bl
e 

Pu
m

p 
1/

24
/2

5 
- R

H
53

60
7

12
Ed

el
m

an
 P

lu
m

bi
ng

 $
   

   
   

2,
37

0.
00

 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

N
or

itz
 R

es
id

en
tia

l C
om

bi
 B

oi
le

r 1
/1

5/
25

 - 
R

TK
53

60
7

13
Ai

r T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s
 $

   
   

   
2,

18
8.

80
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Sm

ar
tb

ox
 K

it 
@

 W
R

F 
1/

28
/2

5 
- R

H
53

60
7

14
Pa

la
di

n 
Pr

ot
ec

tiv
e 

Sy
st

em
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
27

8.
28

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

In
st

al
la

tio
n,

 P
er

m
it,

 P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
1/

22
/2

5 
- R

H
53

60
7

7,
38

7.
99

$ 
   

   
   

10
,8

24
.3

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

85
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
87

.2
7%

15
M

un
ic

ip
ay

 F
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
2,

09
2.

10
 

M
on

th
ly 

M
er

ch
an

t F
ee

s
53

61
1

2,
09

2.
10

$ 
   

   
   

31
,4

94
.5

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
92

.5
9%

16
U

lin
e

 $
   

   
   

   
29

7.
13

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Ta
bl

ec
lo

th
s,

 T
ow

el
s,

 A
ir 

Fr
es

he
ne

rs
 1

/1
0/

25
 - 

R
KM

 2
/4

53
61

2
17

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

45
9.

55
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
R

ub
be

r D
is

ch
ar

ge
 H

os
e,

 B
at

te
rie

s,
 M

ag
. A

no
de

 - 
R

TK
53

61
2

75
6.

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
18

9.
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

73
.5

7%
18

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

29
1.

99
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
In

du
ce

r, 
M

ul
tim

et
er

 1
/1

7/
25

 - 
R

TK
 2

/4
53

61
2.

00
1

19
Tr

ic
o 

O
xy

ge
n 

C
om

pa
ny

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

7.
35

 
M

nt
 G

as
es

 @
 3

36
75

 D
ur

re
ll 

1/
31

/2
5 

- R
H

53
61

2.
00

1
20

Tr
ic

o 
O

xy
ge

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
7.

78
 

M
nt

 G
as

es
 @

 W
FP

 &
 W

R
F 

1/
29

/2
5 

- R
TK

 2
/2

53
61

2.
00

1
39

7.
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

20
6.

31
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
91

.9
6%

21
Al

lo
w

ay
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

1,
33

0.
00

 
La

b 
An

al
ys

is
 @

 W
R

F 
- R

H
53

61
3

22
H

ac
h 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

4,
32

1.
52

 
La

b 
Sp

l @
 W

R
F 

- R
H

53
61

3
23

Jo
ne

s 
& 

H
en

ry
 L

ab
or

at
or

ie
s 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

0.
00

 
La

b 
Te

st
in

g 
@

 W
R

F 
10

/1
/2

4 
- R

H
53

61
3

5,
74

1.
52

$ 
   

   
   

13
,9

18
.2

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

77
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
82

.0
4%

24
C

om
D

oc
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
23

0.
09

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Xe
ro

x 
C

op
ie

r M
et

er
in

g 
1/

20
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

2/
4

53
70

1
23

0.
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
5,

30
4.

89
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

46
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
88

.5
9%

25
Xe

ro
x 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

20
5.

24
 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
Xe

ro
x 

C
op

ie
r L

ea
se

s 
1/

19
/2

5-
2/

18
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

2/
4

53
70

1.
00

1
20

5.
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
41

0.
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
79

.4
8%

26
Le

m
on

 S
tit

ch
 M

ed
ia

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
87

5.
00

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 M
gm

t -
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
G

Y 
2/

4
53

70
1.

00
2

27
Tr

ea
su

re
r, 

St
at

e 
of

 O
hi

o
 $

   
   

   
2,

63
6.

89
 

An
nu

al
 S

ew
ag

e 
Sl

ud
ge

 F
ee

 2
02

4 
- R

H
53

70
1.

00
2

28
Br

ak
ey

 E
ne

rg
y,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
53

6.
25

 
M

o.
 F

ee
 fo

r E
ne

rg
y 

M
gm

t -
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- W
D

L 
2/

4
53

70
1.

00
2

4,
04

8.
14

$ 
   

   
   

12
,2

28
.9

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
65

.0
6%

29
IG

S 
En

er
gy

 $
   

   
   

5,
15

2.
98

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
ch

ar
ge

 @
 3

36
75

 D
ur

re
ll 

- D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
1

5,
15

2.
98

$ 
   

   
   

11
,0

60
.4

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
6,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
89

.5
7%

30
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
9,

00
0.

73
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 W

at
er

bu
ry

 A
ve

 1
/7

/2
5-

2/
4/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

1
9,

00
0.

73
$ 

   
   

   
26

,5
66

.6
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

3,
55

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

90
.9

5%
31

En
gi

e 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

   
   

81
2.

45
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 1

/2
9/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
32

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
11

9.
03

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 W
oo

db
rid

ge
 W

ay
 1

1/
5/

24
-2

/5
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

93
1.

48
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
79

0.
07

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
33

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
10

1.
10

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 7
58

 J
ay

co
x 

R
d 

Se
w

er
 1

/8
/2

5-
2/

5/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

10
1.

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

18
6.

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

35
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

86
.1

5%
34

Al
ta

fib
er

 $
   

   
   

   
25

4.
65

 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

Sv
c 

12
/2

0/
24

-1
/1

9/
25

 - 
G

Y 
2/

4
53

70
5

35
AT

&T
 M

ob
ilit

y
 $

   
   

   
   

19
9.

81
 

C
el

l P
ho

ne
 S

vc
 - 

12
/1

8/
24

-1
/1

7/
25

 - 
R

KM
 2

/4
53

70
5

36
C

ha
rte

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

9.
99

 
In

te
rn

et
 S

vc
 @

 W
R

F 
2/

1/
25

-2
/2

8/
25

 - 
R

H
53

70
5

51
4.

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

95
2.

24
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

76
.1

9%
37

R
an

da
ll's

 L
aw

n 
C

ar
e 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
19

3.
94

 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

Bu
lk

 S
al

t 1
2/

30
/2

4 
- R

TK
 2

/4
53

70
8

19
3.

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

27
6.

01
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

97
.2

4%
38

Ac
qu

ire
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

01
4.

40
 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
An

nu
al

 F
ire

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

In
sp

 &
 M

nt
 @

 W
R

F 
- R

TK
53

70
8.

00
3

1,
01

4.
40

$ 
   

   
   

1,
01

4.
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

59
.4

2%
39

Si
xm

o 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

86
2.

50
 

M
as

te
r P

la
nn

in
g 

St
ud

y 
- S

ch
em

at
ic

 D
es

ig
n 

1/
31

/2
5 

- G
Y 

2/
2

53
80

6
86

2.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
86

2.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
96

.5
5%

40
Ei

le
en

 F
or

st
er

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

1.
24

 
R

ef
un

d 
of

 O
ve

r P
ay

m
en

t o
f F

in
al

 B
ill 

1/
23

/2
5 

- W
D

L 
2/

2
53

90
1

41
W

en
dy

 H
an

sb
or

ou
gh

 $
   

   
   

   
17

8.
58

 
R

ef
un

d 
fo

r A
cc

id
en

ta
l O

ve
r P

ay
m

en
t 1

/1
6/

25
 - 

W
D

L 
2/

2
53

90
1

42
Ja

m
es

 L
az

ar
tic

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

3.
32

 
R

ef
un

d 
fo

r A
cc

id
en

ta
l O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t o

f Q
trl

y 
Bi

ll 
1/

16
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

2/
2

53
90

1
43

Am
y 

Kl
ei

n
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
1.

34
 

R
ef

un
d 

fo
r A

cc
id

en
ta

l O
ve

r P
ay

m
en

t o
f F

in
al

 B
ill 

1/
16

/2
5 

- W
D

L 
2/

2
53

90
1

44
An

dr
ew

 J
ed

ic
k

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

9.
59

 
R

ef
un

d 
fo

r A
cc

id
en

ta
l O

ve
r P

ay
m

en
t o

f F
in

al
 B

ill 
1/

16
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

2/
2

53
90

1
45

Jo
hn

 B
ar

th
 $

   
   

   
   

15
3.

66
 

R
ef

un
d 

fo
r A

cc
id

en
ta

l O
ve

r P
ay

m
en

t o
f F

in
al

 B
ill 

1/
16

/2
5 

- W
D

L 
2/

2
53

90
1

49
7.

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

61
4.

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
46

Se
el

ey
, S

av
id

ge
, E

be
rt 

& 
G

ou
ra

sh
 C

o.
, L

PA
 $

   
   

   
   

33
8.

00
 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- E

as
em

en
ts

/P
ro

pe
rty

 A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

 1
/1

7/
25

 - 
R

KM
 2

/4
53

90
7.

00
2

47
Se

el
ey

, S
av

id
ge

, E
be

rt 
& 

G
ou

ra
sh

 C
o.

, L
PA

 $
   

   
   

2,
08

9.
00

 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- G
en

er
al

 M
at

te
rs

 1
/1

7/
25

 - 
R

KM
 2

/4
53

90
7.

00
2

2,
42

7.
00

$ 
   

   
   

2,
42

7.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 $

   
   

 8
5,

22
6.

73
 

85
,2

26
.7

3
$ 

   
   

 

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
30

 - 
FE

B
R

U
AR

Y 
13

, 2
02

5
FE

B
R

U
AR

Y 
18

, 2
02

5

FU
N

D
 7

21
 - 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
 3

2,
10

1.
89

 
Sa

la
rie

s 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
3 

51
10

2
32

,1
01

.8
9

$ 
   

   
 

60
,4

61
.4

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
89

.8
4%

2
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

73
7.

76
 

Pa
rt 

Ti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
3 

51
10

5
73

7.
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

30
5.

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,2

65
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
88

.4
1%

3
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

72
1.

55
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 P
la

nt
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

3 
51

10
6.

10
1

72
1.

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

72
1.

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
18

0.
76

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

3 
51

10
6.

10
2

1,
18

0.
76

$ 
   

   
   

1,
18

0.
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
62

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

98
.1

1%
5

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
36

8.
27

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 A

dm
in

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
3 

51
10

6.
10

3
36

8.
27

$ 
   

   
   

   
72

9.
37

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
1.

28
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
3 

51
10

6.
10

4
21

.2
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

19
7.

17
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
11

8.
57

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 O

ffi
ce

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

25
3 

51
10

6.
10

5
11

8.
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
22

1.
51

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

60
1.

55
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 T
im

e 
Bu

y 
Ba

ck
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

3 
52

11
5

1,
60

1.
55

$ 
   

   
   

4,
35

5.
74

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
69

,6
33

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

93
.7

4%
9

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

/ S
H

AR
E

 $
   

   
   

   
20

1.
23

 
M

M
O

 H
R

A/
SH

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 0
1/

31
/2

02
5

52
20

3
10

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

 (8
46

.4
1)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
25

3
52

20
3

11
M

M
O

 H
R

A 
/ S

H
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
9.

39
 

M
M

O
 H

R
A/

SH
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t -
 0

2/
07

/2
02

5
52

20
3

(5
95

.7
9)

$ 
   

   
   

  
18

,7
16

.4
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

2,
72

5.
00

$ 
   

   
 

94
.3

7%
12

O
hi

o 
Pu

bl
ic

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t S

ys
te

m
 $

   
   

   
5,

06
8.

40
 

O
PE

R
S 

- E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

- O
PE

R
S 

Pe
ns

io
n 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 S

ha
re

*
52

20
9

5,
06

8.
40

$ 
   

   
   

9,
56

8.
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

8,
86

5.
00

$ 
   

   
 

93
.9

8%
13

In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
51

3.
04

 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

- F
ED

ER
AL

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l T
ax

es
*

52
21

2
51

3.
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
99

7.
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
,2

98
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
93

.8
8%

14
Av

on
 B

oo
t S

ho
p 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

0.
00

 
Bo

ot
 A

llo
w

an
ce

 - 
St

el
la

 D
av

is
so

n 
1/

30
/2

5 
- G

Y 
1/

2
52

22
6

70
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
32

9.
65

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
94

.0
1%

15
Br

ad
le

y,
 T

im
ot

hy
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 9

.5
0 

C
D

L 
R

en
ew

al
 - 

T.
 B

ra
dl

ey
 2

/6
/2

5 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

50
0

9.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

07
8.

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
,4

36
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
74

.0
6%

16
Q

ua
di

en
t F

in
an

ce
 U

SA
, I

nc
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
2.

23
 

Po
st

ag
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

- I
nk

 C
ar

tri
dg

e 
1/

15
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

3/
4

53
60

2
62

.2
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

4,
05

2.
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

83
.7

9%
17

W
EX

 F
le

et
 U

ni
ve

rs
al

 $
   

   
   

1,
97

3.
14

 
Fu

el
 fo

r V
eh

ic
le

s 
1/

31
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

1/
2

53
60

4
1,

97
3.

14
$ 

   
   

   
3,

24
8.

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

28
,9

80
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
88

.7
9%

18
M

ur
ph

y 
Tr

ac
to

r &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t C
o.

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
1.

60
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Pi

n,
 B

uc
ke

t T
oo

th
 1

/1
4/

25
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
60

7
19

Th
e 

C
ra

un
 L

ie
bi

ng
 C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
1,

34
4.

50
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
G

X1
60

 P
um

p 
R

ep
ai

r 1
/1

5/
25

 - 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

60
7

1,
41

6.
10

$ 
   

   
   

11
,3

67
.1

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
24

.2
2%

20
Yo

un
g 

Se
cu

rit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
20

7.
54

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Pa
dl

oc
ks

 K
ey

ed
 (1

2)
 1

/2
1/

25
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2
21

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
3.

36
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
AA

 A
lk

al
in

e 
Ba

tte
rie

s 
1/

16
/2

5 
- R

TK
 3

/4
53

61
2

22
U

lin
e

 $
   

   
   

   
29

7.
13

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Ta
bl

ec
lo

th
s,

 T
ow

el
s,

 A
ir 

Fr
es

he
ne

rs
 1

/1
0/

25
 - 

R
KM

 3
/4

53
61

2
23

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

13
6.

00
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Fi

re
 H

os
e 

Ad
ap

te
r 1

/2
9/

25
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2
66

4.
03

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

88
2.

82
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
83

.6
3%

24
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
 C

re
di

t S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
9.

90
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
C

er
am

ic
 H

ea
te

rs
 1

/2
1/

25
 - 

R
TK

53
61

2.
00

4
25

Si
te

O
ne

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 S

up
pl

y,
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0.

89
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Pu

sh
 J

ob
 - 

D
ou

bl
e 

W
ea

ve
 P

ip
e 

Pu
lle

r -
 R

TK
53

61
2.

00
4

26
La

ke
sh

or
e 

To
ol

 &
  E

qu
ip

m
en

t L
TE

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
11

5.
09

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

M
ak

ita
 Im

pa
ct

 R
ep

ai
rs

 1
2/

30
/2

4 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2.

00
4

27
Tr

ic
o 

O
xy

ge
n 

C
om

pa
ny

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

7.
77

 
M

nt
 G

as
es

 @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
1/

31
/2

5 
- R

TK
 1

/2
53

61
2.

00
4

28
C

ap
ita

l O
ne

 T
ra

de
 C

re
di

t (
E&

H
 H

ar
dw

ar
e)

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

9.
03

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 - 
R

TK
 3

/4
53

61
2.

00
4

29
AB

C
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
en

ta
l &

 S
al

es
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

8.
26

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

H
illm

an
 F

as
te

ne
rs

, P
VC

 D
is

ch
ar

ge
 H

os
e 

1/
31

/2
5 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2.
00

4
30

Ac
tiv

e 
Pl

um
bi

ng
 S

up
pl

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

5.
36

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

C
om

pr
es

si
on

 A
da

pt
er

, S
tif

fn
er

, C
ou

pl
in

gs
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2.
00

4
44

6.
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

64
9.

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
,2

80
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
87

.5
8%

31
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 8
.0

0 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

M
ic

ro
so

ft 
Vi

si
o 

M
on

th
ly 

Fe
e 

1/
6/

25
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

70
1

32
C

om
D

oc
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
23

0.
09

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Xe
ro

x 
C

op
ie

r M
et

er
in

g 
1/

20
/2

5 
- W

D
L 

3/
4

53
70

1
33

G
eo

ta
b 

U
SA

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
8.

50
 

D
ia

gn
os

tic
 a

nd
 A

na
lys

is
 (4

 V
eh

ic
le

s)
 1

/3
1/

25
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

70
1

27
6.

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
83

2.
37

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
46

,5
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

93
.9

1%
34

Xe
ro

x 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
20

5.
24

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Xe
ro

x 
C

op
ie

r L
ea

se
s 

1/
19

/2
5-

2/
18

/2
5 

- W
D

L 
3/

4
53

70
1.

00
1

20
5.

24
$ 

   
   

   
   

41
0.

47
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

93
.2

7%
35

Le
m

on
 S

tit
ch

 M
ed

ia
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

87
5.

00
 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 M

gm
t -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

25
 - 

G
Y 

3/
4

53
70

1.
00

2
36

Se
cu

rit
ec

 O
ne

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

48
9.

60
 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
An

nu
al

 B
riv

o 
Sa

aS
 F

ee
s 

- S
to

ra
ge

 B
ld

g,
 W

as
h 

Ba
y 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
70

1.
00

2
37

D
at

a 
C

om
m

an
d 

C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
1,

09
5.

00
 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
Li

ft 
St

at
io

n 
Su

bs
. R

en
ew

al
 2

/3
/2

5 
- R

TK
53

70
1.

00
2

38
Br

ak
ey

 E
ne

rg
y,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
53

6.
25

 
M

o.
 F

ee
 fo

r E
ne

rg
y 

M
gm

t -
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- W
D

L 
3/

4
53

70
1.

00
2

2,
99

5.
85

$ 
   

   
   

5,
10

6.
97

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
72

,1
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

92
.9

2%
39

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
3.

02
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 6

41
 L

ea
r R

d 
1/

6/
25

-2
/4

/2
5 

- G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
53

.0
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

53
.0

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
93

.3
7%

40
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

1.
00

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 3
27

89
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

- C
en

te
r R

d 
PS

 1
2/

17
/2

4-
1/

20
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
3

41
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

6.
53

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 1
00

 W
oo

db
rid

ge
 W

ay
 1

2/
31

/2
4-

1/
30

/2
5 

- G
Y

53
70

2.
00

3
42

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
2.

14
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 6

71
 B

rid
ge

si
de

 1
2/

31
/2

4-
1/

30
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
3

15
9.

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

26
2.

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

86
.8

7%
43

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
10

7.
55

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 6
71

 B
rid

ge
si

de
 P

S 
1/

8/
25

-2
/5

/2
5 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
44

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
12

9.
55

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 6
41

 L
ea

r R
d 

1/
8/

25
-2

/5
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

23
7.

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
49

0.
53

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
49

,4
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

90
.9

1%
45

Al
ta

fib
er

 $
   

   
   

   
25

4.
65

 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

Sv
c 

12
/2

0/
24

-1
/1

9/
25

 - 
G

Y 
3/

4
53

70
5

46
AT

&T
 M

ob
ilit

y
 $

   
   

   
   

19
9.

80
 

C
el

l P
ho

ne
 S

vc
 - 

12
/1

8/
24

-1
/1

7/
25

 - 
R

KM
 3

/4
53

70
5

47
C

ha
rte

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

   
11

3.
94

 
In

te
rn

et
 S

vc
 @

 3
27

89
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

1/
24

/2
5-

2/
23

/2
5 

- R
H

53
70

5
48

C
ha

rte
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
4.

99
 

In
te

rn
et

 S
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ille
r R

d 
2/

1/
25

-2
/2

8/
25

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

70
5

66
3.

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
50

5.
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

91
.6

4%
49

D
an

ie
l J

. T
al

ar
ek

 $
   

   
 2

0,
30

0.
18

 
20

24
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
Ta

xe
s 

- S
hi

el
ds

 A
ve

 - 
W

D
L 

1/
2

53
70

6
50

D
an

ie
l J

. T
al

ar
ek

 $
   

   
   

1,
78

6.
70

 
20

24
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
Ta

xe
s 

- L
ak

e 
R

d 
(1

15
-0

17
) -

 W
D

L 
1/

2
53

70
6

51
D

an
ie

l J
. T

al
ar

ek
 $

   
   

   
5,

32
5.

72
 

20
24

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e 

Ta
xe

s 
- L

ak
e 

R
d 

(1
11

-0
14

) -
 W

D
L 

1/
2

53
70

6
27

,4
12

.6
0

$ 
   

   
 

27
,4

12
.6

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
8.

62
%

52
Sy

lv
es

te
r T

ru
ck

 &
 T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
24

8.
89

 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Ti
re

 C
ha

ng
e 

1/
24

/2
5 

- R
TK

53
70

7
24

8.
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
24

8.
89

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
98

.5
4%

53
Bl

ac
k 

D
og

 P
es

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
7.

50
 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
Pe

st
 C

on
tro

l @
 9

0 
M

oo
re

 R
d 

1/
17

/2
5 

- J
R

G
-E

 1
/2

53
70

8
54

Bl
ac

k 
D

og
 P

es
t S

ol
ut

io
ns

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

5.
00

 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

Pe
st

 C
on

tro
l @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

1/
21

/2
5 

- R
TK

 1
/2

53
70

8
55

R
an

da
ll's

 L
aw

n 
C

ar
e 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
19

3.
94

 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

Bu
lk

 S
al

t 1
2/

30
/2

4 
- R

TK
 3

/4
53

70
8

56
FL

B 
Se

rv
ic

e 
C

o.
 C

or
p.

 $
   

   
   

   
74

1.
50

 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

In
sp

 &
 A

dj
us

t F
ire

 D
oo

r, 
Sh

op
 D

oo
r @

 2
01

 M
ille

r R
d 

1/
31

/2
5 

- 
R

TK
 1

/2
53

70
8

1,
06

7.
94

$ 
   

   
   

1,
39

3.
94

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

93
.0

3%
57

Ac
qu

ire
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

34
6.

25
 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
An

nu
al

 F
ire

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

In
sp

 &
 M

nt
 @

 2
01

 M
ille

r -
 R

TK
 1

/2
53

70
8.

00
3

58
Sh

er
w

in
 W

illi
am

s 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
8.

41
 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
Ex

t. 
Po

le
, R

ol
le

rs
 @

 C
en

te
r R

d 
1/

21
/2

5 
- R

TK
53

70
8.

00
3

39
4.

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

39
4.

66
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

97
.5

3%
59

C
N

A 
Su

re
ty

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0.
00

 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Bo
nd

 R
en

ew
al

 - 
W

. L
og

an
 2

02
5 

- G
Y 

1/
2

53
71

0
50

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,7
12

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

99
.2

2%
60

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

89
2.

49
 

Eq
p 

- T
ru

ck
 S

to
ra

ge
 D

ra
w

er
 1

/1
6/

25
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
80

4
89

2.
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
3,

83
8.

24
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

FU
N

D
 7

22
 - 

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
S

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
30

 - 
FE

B
R

U
AR

Y 
13

, 2
02

5
FE

B
R

U
AR

Y 
18

, 2
02

5



61
U

lin
e

 $
   

   
   

   
92

0.
20

 
O

ff 
Eq

p 
- O

ffi
ce

 C
ha

irs
 (8

) 1
/1

0/
25

 - 
R

KM
 1

/2
53

80
4.

00
2

92
0.

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
24

2.
27

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

98
.7

6%
62

Se
el

ey
, S

av
id

ge
, E

be
rt 

& 
G

ou
ra

sh
 C

o.
, L

PA
 $

   
   

   
   

33
8.

00
 

Le
ga

l F
ee

s 
- E

as
em

en
ts

/P
ro

pe
rty

 A
cq

ui
si

tio
ns

 1
/1

7/
25

 - 
R

KM
 3

/4
53

90
7.

00
2

63
Se

el
ey

, S
av

id
ge

, E
be

rt 
& 

G
ou

ra
sh

 C
o.

, L
PA

 $
   

   
   

2,
08

9.
00

 
Le

ga
l F

ee
s 

- G
en

er
al

 M
at

te
rs

 1
/1

7/
25

 - 
R

KM
 3

/4
53

90
7.

00
2

2,
42

7.
00

$ 
   

   
   

18
,3

81
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
63

.2
4%

64
Er

ie
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 T

itl
e

 $
   

  2
58

,6
02

.0
0 

Pr
op

er
ty

 a
t 7

4 
W

. S
ho

re
 R

d.
, A

vo
n 

La
ke

, O
H

 1
/2

55
00

8
25

8,
60

2.
00

$ 
   

  
25

8,
60

2.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
82

.7
6%

 $
   

  3
43

,0
85

.2
1 

34
3,

08
5.

21
$ 

   
  



Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

7.
25

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

R
ub

be
r G

as
ke

ts
 1

/2
8/

25
 - 

R
TK

53
61

2
2

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
   

   
17

2.
40

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

ET
L 

Ba
llc

or
p 

2/
5/

25
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
61

2
21

9.
65

$ 
   

   
   

   
30

8.
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
99

.7
9%

3
D

at
a 

C
om

m
an

d 
C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

2,
16

4.
38

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

ET
Ls

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
R

en
ew

al
s 

2/
3/

25
 - 

R
TK

 1
/2

53
70

1.
00

2
2,

16
4.

38
$ 

   
   

   
6,

21
9.

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
4,

76
8.

48
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 8

00
 M

oo
re

 R
d 

12
/9

/2
4-

1/
8/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
5

En
gi

e 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

   
4,

29
1.

29
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 1

/2
9/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
9,

05
9.

77
$ 

   
   

   
17

,2
49

.2
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

5,
38

4.
00

$ 
   

   
 

93
.7

4%
6

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
33

9.
68

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 v
ar

io
us

 E
TL

1 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 2

/4
/2

5
53

70
3.

00
4

7
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
   

   
26

7.
89

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 1
/2

9/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

8
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
6.

42
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 L

ea
r @

 U
S 

20
 1

/7
/2

5-
2/

4/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

9
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
1.

04
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 L

ea
r @

 C
hs

tn
t 1

/7
/2

5-
2/

4/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

10
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
9.

62
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 B

ut
te

rn
ut

 @
 R

oo
t 1

/3
/2

5-
1/

31
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

11
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
3.

75
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 R

oo
t @

 S
pr

ag
 1

/4
/2

5-
1/

31
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

92
8.

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
72

3.
49

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

85
.6

4%
12

Av
on

 L
ak

e 
R

eg
io

na
l W

at
er

 $
   

  1
60

,3
02

.9
1 

W
at

er
 U

se
d 

fro
m

 E
TL

1 
- J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- G
Y

53
70

4
16

0,
30

2.
91

$ 
   

  
46

0,
86

0.
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
23

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
79

.3
3%

13
Br

am
ha

ll 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

in
g 

C
o.

 In
c

 $
   

   
 1

2,
17

7.
50

 
ET

L 
In

te
rc

on
ne

ct
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

- M
oo

re
 R

d 
Ar

ea
 1

2/
23

/2
4 

- J
R

G
-E

 1
/2

53
80

6
12

,1
77

.5
0

$ 
   

   
 

26
,0

86
.3

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
86

.9
6%

 $
   

  1
84

,8
52

.6
1 

18
4,

85
2.

61
$ 

   
  

Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

C
or

e 
& 

M
ai

n 
LP

 $
   

   
   

   
17

2.
40

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

ET
L 

Ba
llc

or
p 

2/
5/

25
 - 

R
TK

 2
/2

53
61

2
17

2.
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
17

2.
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

88
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
99

.8
1%

2
D

at
a 

C
om

m
an

d 
C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
38

6.
34

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

ET
Ls

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
R

en
ew

al
s 

2/
3/

25
 - 

R
TK

 2
/2

53
70

1.
00

2
38

6.
34

$ 
   

   
   

   
7,

48
8.

01
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
1.

95
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 1

52
01

 Is
la

nd
 R

d 
O

AL
 1

/3
/2

5-
1/

30
/2

5 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

4
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
 1

8,
42

3.
55

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 1
/2

9/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

5
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
5,

37
5.

42
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 1

52
01

 Is
la

nd
 R

d 
12

/3
1/

24
-1

/2
8/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
23

,8
50

.9
2

$ 
   

   
 

88
,4

45
.2

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
83

.9
2%

6
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
6.

07
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

77
80

 C
en

te
r R

id
ge

 R
d 

1/
4/

25
-1

/3
1/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
7

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

6.
09

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
65

50
 C

he
st

nu
t R

id
ge

 R
d 

1/
4/

25
-1

/3
1/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
8

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

4.
11

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
79

80
 B

ar
re

s 
R

d 
1/

8/
25

-2
/4

/2
5 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
9

En
gi

e 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
6.

53
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 1

/2
9/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
28

2.
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
73

6.
58

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
92

.6
3%

10
Av

on
 L

ak
e 

R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 $

   
  4

65
,1

95
.8

1 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
fro

m
 E

TL
2 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

5 
- G

Y
53

70
4

46
5,

19
5.

81
$ 

   
  

1,
29

1,
13

4.
73

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

11
8,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
 

74
.7

8%
11

Br
am

ha
ll 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
in

g 
C

o.
 In

c
 $

   
   

 1
2,

17
7.

50
 

ET
L 

In
te

rc
on

ne
ct

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
- M

oo
re

 R
d 

Ar
ea

 1
2/

23
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-E
 2

/2
53

80
6

12
,1

77
.5

0
$ 

   
   

 
26

,0
86

.3
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

89
.5

7%
 $

   
  5

02
,0

65
.7

7 
50

2,
06

5.
77

$ 
   

  

Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

M
un

ic
ip

ay
 F

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
34

8.
81

 
LO

R
C

O
 M

on
th

ly 
M

er
ch

an
t F

ee
s

53
70

1
34

8.
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

83
2.

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
90

.8
4%

2
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
1,

23
5.

55
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

83
93

 R
oy

al
to

n 
R

d 
1/

1/
25

-1
/2

9/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

3
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

45
9.

01
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 9

84
5 

Av
on

 B
el

de
n 

1/
4/

25
-1

/3
1/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

1
4

En
gi

e 
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

   
1,

15
3.

10
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 1

/2
9/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

1
2,

84
7.

66
$ 

   
   

   
5,

16
7.

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

28
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
81

.5
5%

5
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 5
.8

7 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 1
/2

9/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

5.
87

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

7.
83

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
84

.3
5%

6
En

gi
e 

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
   

   
13

4.
21

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 1
/2

9/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

7
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

12
3.

22
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 1

03
01

 R
ee

d 
R

d 
1/

4/
25

-1
/3

1/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

8
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
3.

01
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 1

09
20

 H
aw

ke
 R

d 
1/

4/
25

-1
/3

1/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

9
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

25
2.

50
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

39
30

 C
oo

le
y 

R
d 

1/
1/

25
-1

/3
0/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
10

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

0.
51

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 1
29

01
 A

vo
n 

Be
ld

en
 R

d 
1/

3/
25

-1
/3

0/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

11
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
1.

56
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 1

21
69

 A
vo

n 
Be

ld
en

 1
/3

/2
5-

1/
30

/2
5 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
12

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

7.
39

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
67

80
 G

ile
s 

R
d 

1/
1/

25
-1

/2
9/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
80

2.
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

58
6.

49
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
88

.7
5%

13
R

ur
al

 L
or

ai
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

2.
15

 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
@

 9
87

1 
Av

on
 B

el
de

n 
12

/3
/2

4-
1/

2/
25

 - 
G

Y
53

75
4

14
R

ur
al

 L
or

ai
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

 $
   

   
   

   
11

2.
42

 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
@

 3
83

93
 R

oy
al

to
n 

R
d 

12
/3

/2
4-

1/
2/

25
 - 

G
Y

53
75

4
17

4.
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
33

3.
37

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
99

.9
0%

15
R

ur
al

 L
or

ai
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

 $
   

   
   

3,
24

4.
00

 
LO

R
C

O
 M

et
er

 R
ea

di
ng

s 
- J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
5 

- G
Y

53
76

0
3,

24
4.

00
$ 

   
   

   
12

,4
35

.6
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

64
.4

7%
 $

   
   

   
7,

42
3.

31
 

7,
42

3.
31

$ 
   

   
   

FU
N

D
 7

62
 - 

ET
L2

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
30

 - 
FE

B
R

U
AR

Y 
13

, 2
02

5
FE

B
R

U
AR

Y 
18

, 2
02

5

FU
N

D
 7

03
 - 

ET
L1

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
30

 - 
FE

B
R

U
AR

Y 
13

, 2
02

5
FE

B
R

U
AR

Y 
18

, 2
02

5

FU
N

D
 7

49
 - 

LO
R

C
O

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
30

 - 
FE

B
R

U
AR

Y 
13

, 2
02

5
FE

B
R

U
AR

Y 
18

, 2
02

5



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

C
om

pl
et

e 
C

on
cr

et
e

 $
   

   
   

2,
50

8.
50

 
W

al
ke

r R
d 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
R

ep
ai

r -
 S

aw
 C

ut
 1

/2
8/

25
 - 

JR
G

-E
55

00
1

2
H

ar
ol

d 
Ar

ch
er

 &
 S

on
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

4,
02

4.
81

 
W

al
ke

r R
d 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
R

ep
ai

r -
 S

to
ne

 1
/3

1/
25

 - 
JR

G
-E

55
00

1
3

Th
e 

La
ke

w
oo

d 
Su

pp
ly 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

6,
83

5.
87

 
W

al
ke

r R
d 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
R

ep
ai

r -
 R

ei
nf

or
ci

ng
 S

te
el

 1
/2

9/
25

 - 
JR

G
-E

55
00

1
4

W
es

tv
ie

w
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
 1

1,
73

9.
00

 
W

al
ke

r R
d 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
R

ep
ai

r -
 C

on
cr

et
e 

1/
30

/2
5 

- J
R

G
-E

55
00

1
5

W
es

tv
ie

w
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
 1

5,
86

9.
50

 
W

al
ke

r R
d 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
R

ep
ai

r -
 C

on
cr

et
e 

1/
29

/2
5 

- J
R

G
-E

55
00

1
40

,9
77

.6
8

$ 
   

   
 

40
,9

77
.6

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
72

.6
8%

6
EC

S 
M

id
w

es
t, 

LL
C

 $
   

   
   

1,
42

8.
75

 
W

FP
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

C
yli

nd
er

 B
re

ak
/S

am
pl

e 
2/

6/
25

 - 
JR

G
-E

55
00

3
1,

42
8.

75
$ 

   
   

   
55

,4
53

.7
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
7

Th
e 

G
re

at
 L

ak
es

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

o.
 $

   
  7

95
,5

50
.4

2 
20

24
 W

at
er

 F
ilt

ra
tio

n 
Pl

an
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

55
00

3.
00

2
79

5,
55

0.
42

$ 
   

  
2,

09
3,

17
5.

74
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

  
86

.0
5%

8
G

lo
ba

l I
nd

us
tri

al
 $

   
   

   
2,

99
0.

99
 

O
SH

G
 P

ro
je

ct
 - 

Ex
pl

os
io

n 
Pr

oo
f B

lo
w

er
 1

/2
9/

25
 - 

R
TK

55
00

3.
00

3
2,

99
0.

99
$ 

   
   

   
3,

47
5.

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
96

.5
2%

9
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

 1
5,

85
6.

00
 

20
24

 B
un

dl
e 

- L
ar

ge
 S

et
te

rs
 1

/2
9/

25
 - 

JR
G

-E
55

00
7

10
D

.R
.S

. E
nt

er
pr

is
es

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
1,

61
0.

00
 

W
at

er
 M

ai
ns

 - 
M

ille
r R

d 
- I

nv
oi

ce
 #

3 
2/

5/
25

 - 
JR

G
-E

55
00

7
11

D
.R

.S
. E

nt
er

pr
is

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
 6

2,
37

6.
46

 
W

at
er

 M
ai

ns
 - 

M
ille

r R
d 

- I
nv

oi
ce

 #
4 

2/
5/

25
 - 

JR
G

-E
55

00
7

79
,8

42
.4

6
$ 

   
   

 
88

,0
52

.4
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
 

98
.2

4%
 $

   
  9

20
,7

90
.3

0 
92

0,
79

0.
30

$ 
   

  

JA
N

U
AR

Y 
30

 - 
FE

B
R

U
AR

Y 
13

, 2
02

5
FE

B
R

U
AR

Y 
18

, 2
02

5

FU
N

D
 7

04
 - 

W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N


	AGENDA
	Tuesday
	February 18, 2025
	6:30 PM
	ADP8766.tmp
	rptAccumulatedTransaction


